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Phone: 315-655-8620 
fax: 315-655-8433 

April14, 2015 

To Whom It May Concern, 

r"""" I ;-::Z. •• 

cecenergy 
A divi\ion ol Cozenovio f:quipmenl Compony 

2 Remington Park Df. 
Cazenovia, NY 13035 

On behalf of Mr. David Wood, 10290 Bethany Center Road, we would like to notify you 
that the wind turbine he would like to install will be 136' from your property line. The town 
advises that 1.5 times the total height of the wind turbine (in this case 230.25') should be kept 
clear around the turbine to provide adequate room for safety and to allow the system to be 
serviced. This setback area extends onto your property by 94.5ft. Please acknowledge that you 

Sincerely, 

Ryan Storke 
CEC Energy 
2 Remington Park Dl'ivc 
Cazenovia, NY 13035 

\'- . cf 
'{\J} 

I understand that the wind turbine is going to be approximately 136ft from our property line and for my 
protection it is advised not to build in the 94.5ft area on our property near the wind turbine. 

Name of Neighbor (Print}. ___________ _ Date. __________ _ 

Name of Neighbor (Sign), ____________ _ 

smart · clean ·energy 



Melissa Hinman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Nancie, 

Melissa Hinman 
Monday, April 27, 2015 4:46 PM 
'Nancie.Orsini@nationalgrid.com' 
David Wood 

I am writing to show proof that we will be in contact with the utility company for David Wood. He wants to install a Bergey 
lOkW wind turbine and as soon as we have our 3 line available from our sub-contracted company I will submit his 

paperwork. Thank you for your time. 

Melissa Hinman 
Administrator 
CEC ENERGY 
A department of Cazenovia Equipment Company 
2 Remington Park Drive 
Cazenovia, NV 13035 
P: (315) 655-8620 x 1131 
F: (315) 655-8433 



TOWN OF BETHANY 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT 500 FT CONTACT LIST 

APPLICANT ADDRESS: 

APPLICATION NO.: ' ,ltYJ50;l DATE: 

TAXMAP#: ~S-·~-~--~~~3 __________ __ 

TAX MAP# PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS CITY, STATE ZIP 



TOWN OF BETHANY 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT MEETING SCHEDULE 

These meeting are advisable for the applicant to attend on the listed dates: 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> 

Town of Bethany Planning Board Meeting 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Town of Bethany Town Board 
Preliminary Review and Setting of Public Hearing 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Genesee County Planning Board Meeting 
County Building #2 

3837 West Main Street Road 
Batavia NY 14020 

Bethany Town Board Meeting 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Public Hearing 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Town of Bethany Planning Board 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Bethany Town Board 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Date: 7 h U...:Y­
Day: Thufsda'y 
Time: 7:30 p.m. 

Date: 5/JiltS 
Day: MoAda§ 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Date: 7/7/tS 
I I 

Day: Thursday 
Time: 7:30 p.m. 

(Arrive 15 min. early) 

Date: 7 /!3 /;S 
, I 

Day: Monday 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Date: 
Day: 
Time: 

(If Necessary) 

Date: 
Day: 
Time: 

(If Necessary) 



> 

> 

> 

> 

TOWN OF BETHANY 

VARIANCE MEETING SCHEDULE 

Town of Bethany Planning Board 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Genesee County Planning Board 
County Building #2 
Batavia NY 14020 

Town of Bethany Zoning Board of Appeals 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 10440 

Public Hearing 
10510 Bethany Center Road 
East Bethany NY 14054 

Date: r:) rf I 5 
Day: Th rsd y 
Time: 7:30 p.m. 

Date: (, /11 L 5 
Day: Thufsda/ 
Time: 7:30 p.m. 

(Arrive 15 min. early) 

Date: G/J V J /:) 
Day: Wlcinesd~ 
Time: 7:30 p.m. 

Date: (p P '!); 5 
Day: tJJ..~ .:1~ 
Time: 1 ·, 3 c:J p IV\.. 






